





On June 22, 1941, the 18th Panzer Division was part of XXXXVII Corps in 2nd Panzergruppe in Army Group Central and operated in the area of Smolensk, Bryansk, and Tula until the end of the year.

The 100th battalion operated largely with this division throughout the summer. In November, the 100th Battalion was ordered back home with its flame tanks and gave its other surviving Pz II's and Pz III's to the 18th Panzer Division.

Panzer strength in mid-September, 1941, after replacements and repairs.

18th Panzer 3 2 2 6 2 8 5 Н 8 A Α A Panzer Battalion Regiment x 3 3 PzKw II F 8 6 PzKw III D 6 PzKw III G 8 8 5 PzKw IV 8 x 2 x 3 x 7 x 1

> By Greg Moore gregpanzerblitz.com July 2007